3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, fowa 51401-2799 {712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

I1.
111

< <

VL

VIIL

VIII.
IX.

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: September 11, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the August 28 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
None
Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
Ordinances
None
Resolutions
A. Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2016/2017
B. K9 Contract and Purchase
Reports
A. Carroll City Cemetery Building Remodel
B. Report of Bid Opening — 72” Front Mount Mower, Cab and Blower — Parks and Open Spaces
Division
C. Request for Proposals (RFP) to Lease Building(s) for the Library/City Hall Project
Committee Reports
Comments from the Mayor

Comments from the City Council






XI. Work Session
A. Street Conditions
XII. Adjourn

September/October Meetings:
Airport Commission — September 11, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — September 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — September 18, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — September 18, 2017
City Council — September 25, 2017
Board of Adjustment — October 2, 2017
City Council — October 9, 2017
Airport Commission — October 9, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — October 11, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — October 16, 2017
City Council — October 23, 2017

Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerw
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ,P w
DATE: September 5, 2017

SUBJECT: Report of Bid Opening — 72" Front Mount Mower, Cab and Blower — Parks
and Open Spaces Division .

Pre-Bid Estimate: F.Y.2017-18 - Budgeted ltem $18,000.00

On September 5, 2017 two bids were received at the time of the bid opening and the results
are listed below:

72” Mower,
Blower 2010 Kubota
& Cab Trade-In Final Cost

Rueter’s Red Power — Carroll, lowa — Kubota

$36,879.00 ($10,509.00) $26,370.00

Van Wall Equipment — Urbandale, lowa — John Deere

$31,948.00 ($7,000.00) $24,948.00
Trade In Mower: 2010 Kubota 3080 Mower with 2,250 hours
Both mowers have met all of the specifications outlined in the bid documents.
When preparing the 2018 budget (December 2016), staff prepared a budget figure that was
for a 72" mower. Since the preparation of the budget, the City is under contract to add % of a

mile of concrete trails. The parks staff will be responsible for snow removal and care of the
trails. In order to remove the snow in a timely matter another blower and cab is needed.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council to approve the bid from VanWall
Equipment from Urbandale, lowa for the final cost of $24,948.00.






CITY OF CARROLL
Department of Parks and Recreation

CARROLL_IOWA 1401 BID OPENING REPORT

(712) 792-1000
For: 72" Front Mount Mower, Cab and Blower

Bids were opened on: 09/05/2017 @ 11:00 am

Pre-Bid Estimate $ 18,000.00
2010 Kubota
72" Mower Trade In
CONTRACTOR: Blower & Cab Mower Total Cost
1. Rueters Red Power - Carroll, lowa $ 36,879.00 $ (10,509.00) $  26,370.00
2 VanWall - Urbandale, lowa $  31,948.00 $ (7,000.00) $  24,948.00

Signed:

Date: 09/05/2017







City of

112 E. 5th Street

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \}K«ﬁ W

Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk

i

September 5, 2017

Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2016/2017

Attached is the Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report that is required to be filed by
September 30, 2017. The report contains a summary of all revenues and expenditures for the
construction and maintenance of streets and street related items during Fiscal Year 2017.

RECOMMENDATION: Council approval, by resolution, of the F.Y. 2016/2017 Annual

Financial Road Use Tax Report.






> STaLY . . . Report Generated
¢SICWADOT City Street Financial Report
Form 517007 {5-2017} 9/5/2017 11:08 AM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2017
City Name Sheet
CARROLL 1of9
City Mumber
1125
Cover Sheet
Now therefore let it be resolved that the city council CARROLL , Iowa
(City Name)
On did hereby approve and adopt the annual
(month/day/year)
City Street Financial Report from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017
(Year) (Year)
Contact Information

Name E-mail Addxess

Laura Schaefer k

me... .. Phone(Alienative)
712-792- 1000 | 712-792-1000

Monday - Fnday 8 AM 5 PM

Prepal er Informatlon

Name
Laura Schaefer

Mayor Information

Name
Eric Jensen

Phone
712-792-1000

"[112 E. 5th Street 51401-0000

Resolution Number

Signature Mayor Signature City Clerk






- VA D teport Generated
&IowADOT City Street Financial Report fepart Genera

Form 517007 {5-2017} 9/5/2017 11;08 AM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2017
City Name Sheat
CARROLL 2 of9
City Nomber
1125
Summary Statement Sheet
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Road use Other Stecet Street Debt Totals Road use Other Steeet Street Debt Totals
Tax Fund Monies Tax Fund Monies

Round Figures to Nearest Dollars

Round Figures to Nearest Dollars
ABEGINNING BALANCE = ==

“$543371]  $83,790]
$73.710 $5,572

2 Adjustments
_ (Note on Explanation

and Improvements
$0
$0 $0

$345,284
$0

$381,000[ $3,657,115

$0 $0
$74,846 $113,202
$0 $0

~ $4183,059
$1,648,800

$13,664
5 7

H. Miscellaneous
J. street De

C. Total Funds
Available
(Line A3 + Line B7)






e 1 Report Generated
ESIOWADOT City Street Financial Report }
Form 517007 {5-2017} 9/5/2017 11:08 AM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2017

City Name Sheet

CARROLL 3of9
City Mumber
125

Miscellaneous Revenues and Expenses Sheet

Code Number and Itemlzanon of Miscellaneous Revenues (Line B4 on the Summary - Column2
Statement Sheet)(See Instructlons) ‘ - - - Other Street Monles ~ reet Debt ~

171---Sales of New Matenal (Rock, Culverts, etc.) $474 00 $0.00
170---Reimbursements (misc.) $838.00 $0.00
172---Labor & Services $18,288.00 $0.00
144-.-FHWA Participation (Fed. Hwy. Admin.) $456,000.00 $0.00
112---Utility Revenue $591,487.00 $0.00
174---Sales Tax / Local Option $2,275,000.00 $176,225.00
194---General Fund Transfers $350,000.00 $0.00
195---Tax Increment Financing (TIF) $487,000.00 $9,792.00
173---Reimbursement For Damages $3,584.00 $0.00
181---Junk and Old $388.00 $0.00
121---State Reimbursement $0.00 $17,469.00
Code Number and Itemization of Mlsoellaneous Expenses (Lme H on the Summary -7 Column2

I ) e Other Street Monies






{SICWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2017}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

CARROLL

City Number

1125

| Debt Iype

General Obligation

Improvements

General Obligation

Street
improvements

General Obligation

Paving &
Construction

O 4go0oo

General Obligation

Equipment

E

General Obligation

Storm Sewer

a1

New Bond Totals

|11/3012016

City Street Financial Report

Bonds, Notes and Loans Sheet

sue |  lIssue  |% Related| Year  Total
: | Amount | to Street > | Principal
08/12/2014 $800,000 $175,000| $175,000

Report Generated

9/5/2017 11:08 AM
Fiscal Year
2017
Sheat

4 0f9

Total

| Principal
_ Interest

_ Interest
 Roads

Principal.
Balance as

$337,249

$194,567| $98,210

$320,000

$135,000

$135,000

$182,000

$105,000] $53,000

$1,648,800; 100 2024 |($1,648,800

$205,200






¥ . . . Report Generated
EPOWADOT City Street Financial Report
Form 517007 {5-2017} 9/5/2017 11:08 AM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2017

City Name Sheet

CARROLL 50f9
City Mumber
P15

Project Final Costs Sheet

For construction, reconstruction, and improvement projects with costs equal to or greater
than 90% of the bid threshold in effect as the beginning of the fiscal year.

Check here if there are no entities for this year []

Project Final Costs Sheet (Section A)

1. Project Number 2 Estimated Cost |3 ProjectType |4 PublicLefting? |5, Location/Project Description (limits, length, size of structure)
1629 $127,259]SURF . Yes Hot Mix Asphalt overlay and other associated work on Court Street from 4th Street to 7th
Street

Project Final Costs Sheet (Section B)

1. Project Number |6, Contractor Name  |7. Contract 8. Additions) |9 Labo |10 Equipment |11, Materials |12. Overhead

. ; - |Deductions
1629 OMG Midwest, Inc. dibla
Tri-State Paving






{SIOWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2017}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

CARROLL

City Number

1125

City Street Financial Report

Road/Street Equipment Inventory Sheet

Local Class.

Model  [Description

s
|Purchase

Report Generated

9/5/2017 11:08 AM

Fiscal Year

2017

Sheet

6 0of9

D#  lyea | et | Ihs

30754 [2015 [Eigin Pelican Strest Sweeper ~ $186,700 $0 No

232940 2015 Case 721F Loader, Wheel $145,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
4614 2008 International 7300 Dump Truck $95,710 $0 $0 No NOCH
531 2006 International 4300 Dump Truck $88,447 $0 $0 No NOCH
4016 1987 JD670B Motor Grader $65,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
4026 1996 Essick V30-3EH Roller, Steel Drum $8,200 $0 $0 No NOCH
4030 1999 Olympion DP100PI Generator $26,476 $0 $0 No NOCH
4310 2000 Sullair - 185DPQCA Air Compressor $13,500 $0 $0 No NOCH
4312 2000 Binford- TV1200DPR Roller, Steel Drum $22,800 $0 $0 No NOCH
524 2002 International 4700 Truck, Dump $76,827 $0 $0 No NOCH
528 2001 International 4700 Truck, Dump $68,952 $0 $0 No NOCH
549 2003 GMC Sierra Truck, Pickup $18,369 $0 $0 No NOCH
4025 1995 Linear Dynamics Line Striper $5,800 $0 30 No NOCH
2833 2010 410J John Deere Tractor Loader-Backhoe $85,500 $0 $0 No NOCH
6050 2008 KM8000 Hot Box/Reclaimer $25,900 $0 $0 No NOCH
6716 2012 7400 International Truck, Dump $100,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
5694 2012 International 7400 Truck, bump $119,219 $0 30 No NOCH
BA3194 2012 Graco 5900 Linelazer Line Striper $6,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
7516 2014 RAM Truck, Pickup $25,723 $0 $0 No NOCH






P 111 . . . Report Generated
&PIOWADOT City Street Financial Report
Form 517007 {5-2017} 9/5/2017 11:08 AM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, 1A 50010 2017
City Name Sheet
CARROLL 7 of 9
City Humber
P25

Road/Street Equipment Inventory Sheet

1 Beam - e ~ l7.UsedOn 8.
Local Class [Model  |Description |Purchase ¢ e _ |[Unit  [Project  [Status
b# Year - _ [Cost  [Cost . . ° . th]s FY? |
6750 2014 Ford Truck, Aerial $117,200 $0 No

7310 2015 Case Skid Loader - SBV84 $44,770 $0 $0 No NOCH
03251601 |2015 40' Blitz Screed $10,325 $0 $0 No NOCH
315223 2015 Pavement Crack Saw $7,900 $0 $0 No NOCH






{SIOWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2017}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

CARROLL

City Mumbey

P15

Comments

City Street Financial Report

Explanation Sheet

Feport Generated

9/5/2017 11:08 AM

Fiscal Year

2017

Sheel

8 of 9






£BICWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2017}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

CARROLL

Ciry Mumber

1125

City Street Financial Report

Report Generated

9/5/2017 11:08 AM

Fiscal Year

2017

Shaet

9 of 9

Monthly Payment Sheet
‘ __ Road Use tax Payments
July $94,024.49
August $138,165.53
September $130,293.09
October $100,437.23
November $112,707.16
December $93,419.23
January $112,741.00
February $117,946.43
March $99,573.21
April $70,763.93
May $79,442.15
June $104,710.12

1.2







09-07-2017 01:41 PM A
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll o}
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNTS
ITEM

======PAYMENT DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION

o

SUMMARY

=======1TEM DATES

9/07/2017
9/07/2017
9/07/2017

GROSS AMT

POSTING DATES
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-002915 911 CUSTOM LLC
01-002915 911 CUSTOM LLC

ACTIVE SHOOTER KIT
PATROL BAGS
*%* TOTALS **

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BATTERIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CABLE TIES

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE

REPAIR PARTS
NUTS AND BOLTS
REPAIR PARTS
NUTS AND BOLTS
BLADES - WINDOW CLEANER
HOSE SPRAYER
** TOTALS **

01-001772 ADAMS STREET REPAIR GREASE

** TOTALS **

01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER - PW SECRETARY
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI INK CARTRIDGE

*%* TOTALS **

01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEOS

*% TQTALS **

01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREETSCAPE PHASE 8

*%* TOTALS **

01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS

** TOTALS **

2,319.94
311.70
2,631.64

16.98
10.99
19.98
12.98
8.99
99.95
3.98
6.99
15.47
3.24
11.99
22 .68
10.98
21.99
268.19

1032.00
103.00

59.95
84.95
144.90

607.30
607.30

194,133.59
194,133.59

688.44
287.39
706.48
441 .66
495.43
13.75
4.75
13.50
7.75
9.00
2,668.15

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

607.30~
607.30-

688.44-
287.39-
706.48-
441 .66-
495.43-
13.75~
4.75-
13.50~
7.75-
9.00-
2,668.15-

PAGE -
BANK: AP
9/07/2017
9/07/2017
9/07/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 2,319.94
000000 0/00/00 311.70
2,631.64
000000 0/00/00 16.98
000000 0/00/00 10.99
000000 0/00/00 19.98
000000 0/00/00 13.98
000000 0/00/00 8.99
000000 0/00/00 99.95
000000 0/00/00 3.98
000000 0/00/00 6.99
000000 0/00/00 15.47
000000 0/00/00 3.24
000000 0/00/00 11.99
000000 0/00/00 22.68
000000 0/00/00 10.98
000000 0/00/00 21.99
268.19
000000 0/00/00 103.00
103.00
000000 0/00/00 59.95
000000 0/00/00 84.95
144.90
109014 8/28/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 194,133.59
194,133.59
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00
109016 8/28/17 0.00

0.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carxroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNTS
ITE

M
SUMMARY

[l

9/07/2017
9/07/2017
9/07/2017

GROSS AMT

8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-003134

01-001943

01-002967

01-000609

01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515

01-003661

01-003693
01-003693
01-003693

01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138

01-000747

01-004146

01-004155

01-004183

BATTERY JUNCTION

BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER

BIBLIOLABS LLC

BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL

BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS

BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI

BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER

CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL

SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY

CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY
CARROLL: CONTROL SYSTEMS
CARROLL COUNTY

CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER

9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU
9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU
DESCRIPTION
SUPPLIES
*%* TOTALS **
TIRE REPAIRS #31
** TOTALS **
DATABASE RENEWAL
** TOTALS **

STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES

*%* TOTALS
LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
*% TOTALS

LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE

%% TOTALS
GENERAL WORK
POLICE/MAGISTRATE
PARKS AND RECREATION

*% TOTALS
CLEANING SUPPLIES
LAUNDRY SOAP
SUPPLIES
CLEANING SUPPLIES

*% TOTALS
OIL AND FILTER

*% TOTALS
AHU #6 BEARINGS

*% TQTALS
GASOLINE

*%* TOTALS

PROPERTY TAXES - GOLF COURSE

* %

* %

* K

* %

* %

* %

% %

* %

34.05
34.05

21.25
21.25

2,887.00
2,887.00

997.10
997.10

16.99
58.96
36.99
27.98
88.00
228.92

2,747.86
2,747.86

445.50
1,900.00
202.50
2,548.00

214.69
88.92
8.00
194.00
505.61

32.35
32.35

1,106.75
1,106.75

4,475.35
4,475.35

1,090.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,747.86-
2,747.86-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE:
BANK: AP
9/07/2017
9/07/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
109020 8/28/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 21.25
21.25
109017 8/28/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 997.10
997.10
000000 0/00/00 16.99
000000 0/00/00 58.96
000000 0/00/00 36.99
000000 0/00/00 27.98
000000 0/00/00 88.00
228.92
109116 9/07/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 445.50
000000 0/00/00 1,900.00
000000 0/00/00 202.50
2,548.00
000000 0/00/00 214.69
000000 0/00/00 88.92
000000 0/00/00 8.00
000000 0/00/00 124.00
505.61
000000 0/00/00 32.35
32.35
000000 0/00/00 1,106.75
1,106.75
000000 0/00/00 4,475.35
4,475.35
000000 0/00/00 1,090.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM A CCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 1,080.00 0.00 1,090.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HOSE FITTINGS 18.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.42
** TOTALS ** 18.42 0.00 18.42
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 10.50 10.50- 109022 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 10.50 10.50- 0.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE AUG TRASH COLLECTIONS 11,111.3¢9 11,111.39- 109115 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,3111.39 11,111.39- 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL AUG TRASH COLLECTIONS 31.75 31.75- 109113 9/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 31.75 31.75- 0.00
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING CLEANING SUPPLIES 376.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 376.90
*% TOTALS ** 376.90 0.00 376.90
01-003058 CENTRAL IOWA READY MIX MATIN ST. REPAIRS 2,900.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,900.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 16,489.63 16,489.63~- 000000 8/31/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 15,668.22 15,668.22- 000000 8/31/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,643.48 4,643.48- 000000 8/31/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 36,801.33 36,801.33- 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. OIL AND GREASE 178.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.93
** TOTALS ** 178.93 0.00 178.93
01-001588 COMPANION CORPORATION DATABASE RENEWAL 299.00 299.00- 109011 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 299.00 299.00- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC MISC COMPUTER ISSUES 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER REPAIRS 215.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 215.00
** TOTALS ** 300.00 0.00 300.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 73.32 73.32- 109009 8/28/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 109009 8/28/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 75.00 75.00- 109009 8/28/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 388.32 388.32- 0.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNAGE 4,023.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,023.57
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 6,596.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,596.39
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 2,778.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,778.90






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OCPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z======]TEM DATES=z======== z=====POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU ¢9/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 13,398.86 0.00 13,398.86
01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. FOLDER/INSERTER MAINT. CONTRAC 1,200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,200.00
** TOTALS ** 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 202.32 202.32- 108012 8/28/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT SUPPLIES 7.14 7.14- 1092012 8/28/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 162.60 162.60- 109012 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 372.06 372.06- 0.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALID PUBLICITY ADS 120.00 120.00- 109023 8/28/17 0.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 407.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 407.23
** TOTALS ** 527.23 120.00- 407.23
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL SEPT. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 318.68 318.68- 109008 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 318.68 318.68- 0.00
01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP. SUPPLIES 27.18 27.18- 109024 8/28/17 0.00
01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP. SUPPLIES 326.42 326.42- 109024 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS =** 353.60 353.60- 0.00
01-001965 DIANE TRACY STORY TIME SUPPLIES 5.70 5.70- 109013 8/28/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5.70 5.70- 0.00
01-001643 DIGITAL ALLY INC. EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
*%* TOTALS ** 55.00 0.00 55.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 746.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 746 .18
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 694.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 694 .97
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 744.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 744.03
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 919.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 919.32
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. FUEL FILTERS 21.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.90
*% TOTALS ** 3,126.40 0.00 3,126.40
01-000258 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVIC DATABASE RENEWALS 2,696.00 2,696.00- 109006 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,696.00 2,696.00- ) 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY DIMMER LIGHTS 27.81 27.81- 109118 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 27.81 27.81- 0.00
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 62.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.50
*% TOTALS ** 62.50 0.00 62.50
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 190.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 190.61






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE ' PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrcll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=c====== ===zz==]1TBM DATES========= 2=z=z==POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU ©9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 190.61 0.00 190.61
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 37.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.35
** TOTALS ** 37.35 0.00 37.35
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CLEANING SUPPLIES 806.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 806.91
*% TOTALS ** 806.91 0.00 806.91
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY ANCHOR BOLTS 3.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.02
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS #28 8.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.40
** TOTALS ** 11.42 0.00 11.42
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. RECHARGE FIRE EXTINGUISHER 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 11,237.76 11,237.76- 000000 8/31/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 11,237.76 11,237.76- 0.00
01-008570 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS SUPPLIES 132.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.69
** TOTALS *x* 132.69 0.00 132.69
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 1,160.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,160.00
** TOTALS ** 1,160.00 0.00 1,160.00
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR HITCH 75.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.65
*% TOTALS ** 75.65 0.00 75.65
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL HAMMER DRILL 489.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 489.00
*%* TOTALS ** 489.00 0.00 489.00
01-001654 GOLDEN VALLEY HARDSCAPES SUPPLIES 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC SEPT. CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 3,485.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,485.72
*% TOTALS ** 3,485.72 0.00 3,485.72
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 10.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 6.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 314.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 314.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALIL SHIRTS 299.50 0.00 000000 0©/00/00 299.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 284.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 284 .25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 121.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 154.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 154.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE COED SOFTBALL CHAMP SHIRTS 155.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 155.84






09-07-2017 01:41 PM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

9/07/2017
9/07/2017

DESCRIPTION

UN
I

T
T

==ITEM DATES
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

S
EM
SUMMARY

S

9/07/2017
9/07/2017
9/07/2017

GROSS AMT

POSTING DATES
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

PAYMENTS

01-010156
01-010156
01-010156
01-010156
01-010156

01-010960
01-010960
01-010960
01-010960

01-010680

01-030148

01-011831
01-011831
01-011831
01-011831

01-012540

01-012552
01-012552
01-012552

01-001549

01-012685
01-012685
01-012685

01-012693

GRAPHIC EDGE, THE
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD

HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.

IMWCA

INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.
INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.
INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.

INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPAN

IOWA SMALIL: ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS
FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS
FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS
VOLLEYBALIL SHIRTS

* %

TIRE REPAIRS

GOLF CART RENTALS
GOLF CART RENTALS
GOLF CART RENTALS

* %k

TOTALS

TOTALS

WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES

* %

GATE VALVE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

d ok

WORKER COMP #3

* %

FLANGED BALL BEARING
#33 SEAL
#35 BEARINGS

* %

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

* %

REPATR PARTS
PRUNING SAW
REPAIR PARTS

EXCAVATION SAFETY

J Kk

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

* k

* %

* %

% %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* k

4.25
17.00
4.25
8.50
12.75
1,393.34

36.00
250.00
900.00
200.00

1,386.00

743.60
743.60

1,409.74
1,409.74

89.19
20.57
9.26
25.80
144.82

5,908.00
5,9808.00

5.80
26.58
59.09
$1.47

1,347.52
1,347.52

39.51
34.95
11.95
86.41

625.00
625.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

89.19-
20.57-
9.26-
25.80-
144.82-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00Q
0.00
0.00
0.00

625.00~
625.00~-

PAGE:
BANK: AP
9/07/2017
9/07/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 4.25
000000 0/00/00 17.00
000000 0/00/00 4.25
000000 0/00/00 8.50
000000 0/00/00 12.75
1,393.34
000000 0/00/00 36.00
000000 ©0/00/00 250.00
000000 0/00/00 900.00
000000 0/00/00 200.00
1,386.00
000000 0/00/00 743.60
743.60
000000 0/00/00 1,409.74
1,409.74
109025 8/28/17 0.00
109025 8/28/17 0.00
109025 8/28/17 0.00
109025 8/28/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 5,908.00
5,908.00
000000 0/00/00 5.80
000000 0/00/00 26.58
000000 0/00/00 59.09
91.47
000000 0/00/00 1,347.52
1,347.52
000000 0/00/00 39.51
000000 0/00/00 34.95
000000 0/00/00 11.95
86.41
109120 9/07/17 0.00
0.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z======= =======]TEM DATES=z=m==s=mz=== ======POSTING DATES==z=m===
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 16,935.70 16,935.70- 000000 8/31/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 16,935.70 16,935.70- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 780.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 780.00
*% TOTALS ** 780.00 0.00 780.00
01-013429 JERICO SERVICES INC. CALCIUM CHLORIDE 98.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.14
*% TOTALS ** 98.14 0.00 98.14
01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN GAS - FEDERAL COURT 22.00 22.00- 109114 9/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 22.00 22.00- 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES AUGUST HRA CHECKS 2,165.48 2,165.48- 000000 9/06/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,165.48 2,165.48- 0.00
01-003067 KELSEY HALL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 10.68 10.68- 109019 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 10.68 10.68- 0.00
01-003059 KOLBECK INC. TREE GRINDING 1,212.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,212.25
*% TOTALS ** 1,212.25 0.00 1,212.25
01-002185 LA CROSSE SEED SEED 2,580.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,580.00
** TOTALS ** 2,580.00 0.00 2,580.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC EMPLOYMENT ISSUES 172.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 172.50
*% TOTALS ** 172.50 0.00 172.50
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS CONTRACT METER READER 1,797.46 1,797.46- 109117 9/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,797.46 1,797.46- 0.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLE ANALYSIS 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
*% TOTALS ** 26.00 0.00 26.00
01-000181 MARK V. ADAMS STEEL TOED SHOES 150.00 150.00- 109111 9/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-001947 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. TORCH GAS 22.33 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 22.33
*% TOTALS ** 22.33 0.00 22.33
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 38,069.08 38,069.08- 109119 9/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 38,069.08 38,069.08- 0.00
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH SUPPLIES 5.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.00
*% TOTALS ** 5.00 0.00 5.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z=z===== zzzzmz== ] TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
VENDOR ---~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK$# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001032 NADA USED CAR GUIDE PERIODICAL RENEWAL 115.00 115.00- 109010 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 115.00 115.00- 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 75.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.83
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #24 - EXHAUST CLAMP 56.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.74
: ** TOTALS ** 132.57 0.00 132.57
01-019138 NORTHWEST IOWA LEAGUE OF 2017-2018 MEMBERSHIP DUES 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #29 BRAKE VALVE 277.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 277.23
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL RADIATOR TANK #23 33.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.89
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL CLAMP #23 18.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.15
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL CLAMP #23 1.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.91
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL ATIR FITTING #29 26.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.35
** TOTALS ** 357.53 0.00 357.53
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.18
** TOTALS ** 35.18 0.00 35.18
01-020326 OPTIONS INK CITY HISTORY BOOKS 7,443.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,443.00
** TOTALS ** 7.,443.00 0.00 7,443.00
01-020400 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY PROGRAM SUPPLIES 35.98 35.98- 109026 8/28/17 0.00
01-020400 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY PROGRAM SUPPLIES 38.96 38.96- 109026 8/28/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 74.924 74.94- 0.00
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS CREDITED 1.72- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.72-
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 360.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.71
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 173.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 173.08
** TOTALS ** 532.07 0.00 532.07
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 13.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.13
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 25.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.88
01-001%49 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #20 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #19 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #15 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 30.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.56
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #16 30.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.56
01-001249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 - OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
** TOTALS ** 205.13 0.00 205.13
01-002304 PLASTICARDS INC. LIBRARY CARDS 730.00 730.00- 109015 8/28/17 0.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z===z=== ] TEM DATES=====z==== 2=====POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
VENDOR -~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 730.00 730.00- 0.00
01-023827 PONTEM SOFTWARE BY RIA SOFTWARE SUPPORT 948.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 948.00
** TOTALS ** 948.00 0.00 948.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,538.89 1,538.89- 109005 8/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,538.89 1,538.89- 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 16.88 16.88- 109112 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 16.88 16.88- 0.00
01-003139 PRODUCTS INC. EXHAUST FAN 1,601.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,601.00
** TOTALS ** 1,601.00 0.00 1,601.00
01-002978 QCI EXCHANGE SERVER MIGRATION 337.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 337.50
*%* TOTALS *x* 337.50 0.00 337.50
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUGUST GARBAGE PICKUP 1,415.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,415.14
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUG TRASH COLLECTIONS 31,067.35 31,067.35- 109121 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 32,482.49 31,067.35- 1,415.14
01-003137 RDG PLANNING & DESIGN HOUSING STUDY UPDATE 1,004.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,004.92
- *% TOTALS ** 1,004.92 0.00 1,004.92
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 109007 8/28/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 72.00 72.00- 109007 8/28/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOCKS 31.50 31.50- 109007 8/28/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 144.00 144.00- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG AUG. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,090.00 3,090.00- 109122 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,090.00 3,090.00- 0.00
01-002987 RIESBERG AUDIO AND DETAIL RELOCATE RADAR 112.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.50
*% TOTALS ** 112.50 0.00 112.50
01-000459 ROTERT CONSTRUCTION BB STADIUM - FINAL 49,423 .35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49,423.35
*% TOTALS *x* 49,423.35 0.00 49,423.35
01-025332 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO FILTERS - LAB SUPPLIES 587.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 587.50
** TOTALS ** 587.50 0.00 587.50
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30 & GRANT RD INTERSECTION 1,282.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,282.00

** TOTALS ** 1,282.00 0.00 1,282.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zz====PAYMENT DATES======= =z=z=====]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=z=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
VENDOR ---~- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO OCT-DEC ASSESSMENT 30,745.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30,745.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO DISPOSAIL FEES 12.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.90
*% TOTALS ** 30,757.90 0.00 30,757.90
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
*% TOTALS ** 41.00 0.00 41.00
01-002968 STEWART CAMPRELL BOOK 13.56 13.56- 109018 8/28/17 0.00
*% TOTALS *=* 13.56 13.56- 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.82 29.82- 109027 8/28/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.50 1.50~- 109027 8/28/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.47
*% TOTALS ** 60.79 31.32- 29.47
01-003135 SUZI PARRON PROGRAM FEE 325.00 325.00- 109021 8/28/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 325.00 325.00- 0.00
01-001372 TANNER L JANNING REFUND GOLF MEMBERSHIP 323.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 323.36
*% TOTALS ** 323.36 0.00 323.36
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES 342.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 342.78
*% TOTALS ** 342.78 0.00 342.78
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 8/1-8/15/17 SALES TAX 670.00 670.00- 000000 8/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 670.00. 670.00- 0.00
01-003220 TURFWERKS PARTS 384.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 384.33
*% TOTALS ** 384.33 0.00 384.33
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ACCT. RECEIVABLE MAINT. 1,072.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,072.64
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,252.64 0.00 1,252.64
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/139/2017 37.54 37.54- 109028 8/28/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/26/2017 96.01 96.01- 109123 9/07/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/2/2017 36.82 36.82- 109124 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 170.37 170.37- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.63 78.63- 109029 8/28/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 243.25 243.25- 109125 9/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 321.88 321.88- 0.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS MOUTHGUARDS 285.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 285.00






09-07-2017 01:41 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES====zm==== =mmz====POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017 8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 285.00 0.00 285.00

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE POWER SUPPLY 180.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.15

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE POWER SUPPLY 180.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.15
*%* TOTALS ** 360.30 0.00 360.30

01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. MOWER PARTS 220.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 220.96
*% TOTALS ** 220.96 0.00 220.96

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.12 240.12- 109126 9/07/17 0.00

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS PD - CELL PHONES 280.85 280.85- 109126 9/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 520.97 520.97- 0.00

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 36.64 36.64- 109030 8/28/17 0.00

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 132.59 132.59- 109030 8/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 169.23 169.23~- 0.00

01-003138 WHEN TO WORK INC. EMPLOYEE SCHEDULE SOFTWARE 198.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 188.00
*% TOTALS ** 198.00 0.00 128.00

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO CHEMICALS 310.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 310.00
*%* TOTALS ** 310.00 0.00 310.00

01 Payroll Expense 161,840.54






09-07-2017 01:41 PM
VENDCR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

======PAYMENT DATES
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
8/25/2017 THRU

PATD ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TOTALS **

9/07/2017

UN P A
I R

<
Lol
ow

T S
T EM
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES=========
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE:
BANK:

======POSTING DATES=======

8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
333,478.41 333,478.41CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
354,945.67 0.00 354,945.67
0.00 0.00 0.00
688,424.08 333,478.41CR 354,945.67
UNPAID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 354,947.39
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 1.72CR

** UNPAID TOTALS **

354,945.67

AP

12






09-07-2017 01:41 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

FUND TOTALS

001 GENERAL FUND

010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

110 ROAD USE TAX FUND

178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS

304 C.P. STREETS

309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM.

311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION

600 WATER UTILITY FUND

610 SEWER UTILITY FUND

850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
01 PAYROLL EXPENSE

GRAND TOTAL

UN P A
I R

el
o

T S
TEM
SUMMARY
==zz====]TEM DATES=========
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017
8/25/2017 THRU 9/07/2017

206,575.96
581.61
15,365.00
960.31
4,023.57
204,790.88
49,423 .35
24,113.80
18,264.90
2,484.16
161,840.54

688,424.08

======POSTING DATES=======

8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU
8/25/2017 THRU

9/07/2017
9/07/2017
9/07/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

13







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageruﬂf't \)
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation -<? (A)
DATE: September 6, 2017
SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Carroll City Cemetery Building remodel

Barbara Hackfort and Vicki Gach of the Carroll Historical Society will be present to discuss
the possibilities of remodeling the former Cemetery Shelter House/Chapel that was
constructed in 1935. Attached to this memorandum are pictures of the building.

Currently the building is being used for storage of the mowers, the burners used to thaw the
frozen ground during the winter and other miscellaneous equipment. If the shelter is
converted back to the chapel the equipment will be stored somewhere else. The cemetery
does have other options the staff will consider.

There are several attachments to this memorandum. The attachments are:

A. A letter from Barb Hackfort and Vicki Gach — Carroll Cemetery Museum project
(working plan).

w

A sketch of the sign they would like built in front of the building

Carroll Cemetery History

o O

Newspaper article dated June 11, 1935.

m

Pictures of stone Civil War and other monuments; American Legion Memorial wall
and gates.

F. Pictures of the current north building, former City Cemetery office (middle building)
and the south building

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council to give city staff direction on how to
proceed with the proposed project.






Carroll Cemetery Museum project (working plan)

Goal: to preserve and repurpose an historic building in the Carroll Cemetery

Rationale:
The Cemetery Shelter House/Chapel was constructed in 1935 by the Iowa

Emergency Relief Administration funds and local workers. Foreman Frank Walz led the
workers. Sexton Will Light conceived the building. Engineer Harry Badley designed the
structure, and Mason Lawrence Schwenk contributed to the durability and beauty of the
project with his artistry in stone and concrete. The community of Carroll (partly through
the IOOF cemetery committee) furnished the foreman and some of the materials.

The stone structure is part of the architectural “identity” of Carroll as in the
cemetery wall, the entry to Swan Lake, the bridges and entries to Graham Park, the pillars
at Merchants Park, the cemetery war memorials, etc.

Fall/Winter 2017:

- Present plan to City Manager, Parks and Rec Director, City Council
- Request funding (Carroll County Historical Society, Kiwanis, Rotary Club, previous

donors to cemetery wall renovation, et al.)

Inside: - Replace and putty six multi-paned windows
- Clean floor, walls, rafters
- Cap pipes
- Remove burners, equipment

Outside: - Remove propane tanks and fence
- Move broken stones
- Groundwork; soil enhancement
- Repair stone step

Spring 2018:

Inside: - Create historical displays of articles, photos, maps about the cemetery
- Install pews from Carroll County Museum and Farmstead Barn

Outside: - Landscape north, east, and south sides of the building with
perennials /low maintenance bushes
- Install a cement bench outside the east door
- Install a freestanding sign to identify the building/hours:

CARROLL CEMETERY MUSEUM
Open Dawn to Dusk
No food or drink

Opening: Memorial Day — May 28, 2018
Attachment A






Attachment B





Attachment C

Carroll Cemetery History

late 1860s - five bodies were buried just west of the present city
cemetery. A ten acre lot was then purchased from the Blair Lot and
Land Company for $99 to begin the Carroll City Cemetery

1870s - 1880s - 1890s - Carroll City Cemetery developed on the north
end; Grand Army of the Republic (G.A.R.) Monument
installed to honor Civil War soldiers

1876 - St. Joseph’s Catholic Cemetery began south of City
Cemetery west of the Old Fairgrounds Road (Grant Road)
1886 - Sts. Peter and Paul Catholic Cemetery established
south of St. Joseph’s Cemetery

1880s - present - American Legion Post and
Auxiliary, IOOF, and other civic and fraternal organlzatlons
sponsored Memorial Day parades to and services at the
City Cemetery

1914 - 1962 - IOOF Chapter #279 Odd Fellows Cemetery
Association cared for the city cemetery; parish cemetery
associations maintained the Catholic cemeteries

1922 - driveway into the cemetery and around the memorial
circle paved for $1100

1925 - 1933 - City Council planned to buy the 10 -acre Adam
Ries property between the City and
Catholic Cemeteries to provide 800 more grave plots
to be sold for $35 each

1934 - 1937 - Works Progress Administration
projects: grading, tree planting, seeding, staking out
lots, straightening grave markers; plan created to
modernize rules and regulations to make the
cemetery self-supporting within five years

1935 - The Civil War Memorial obelisk was built to






‘replace the G.A.R. monument, which had been blown down by strong -
wind earlier in the year o
1935 - boulder shelter building/ toolhouse/ chapel constructed
May 30, 1936 - 85-ton Civil War Memorial obelisk dedicated
1936 - 1937 - east and north cemetery gates made of pig lead,
boulder wall of native field stone and masonry, and stone rostrum /
amphitheater constructed; cement curb and gutter laid
1937 - 1938 - American Legion erected a stone cenotaph as a World War

and Korean War memorial; a Works Progress

Administration project
1939 - 1940 - more trees planted in City Cemetery
1939 - four plaques on the Civil War Memorial were dedi-

cated with the names of 68 Carroll

B persons who fought in the Civil War

B 1949 - 1956, 1958 - 1959 - Knights of
Columbus sponsored Memorial Day

field Masses at the Crucifixion Altar in

the Catholic Cemetery

1954 - Catholic Cemetery Association
organized (St. Joseph, Sts. Peter and Paul, and
St. Lawrence Parishes); Catholic Cemeteries named Mount Olivet
Cemetery; landscaping program initiated; 100 trees planted
1962 - To meet state law, the City of Carroll took over perpetual care

trusteeship of the City Cemetery from the IOOF Cemetery Association

1970 - City of Carroll took over the operation of Mount Olivet |
Cemetery; renamed the Mount Olivet Cemetery of the City of Carroll
1972 - 8.8 acres of land south of Mount Olivet Cemetery purchased

for $16,500 for future expansion

May 28, 1990 - five monuments in a half circle around the Civil War
Monument dedicated to give recognition to veterans of World War |,

World War Il, the Korean War, the Vietnam War, and Prisoners of War






- Missing in Action personnel

May 27, 1991 - monuments for the Spanish-American War and the
Persian Gulf War were dedicated

2001 - Mount Olivet Cemetery roads asphalted

2004 - 2005 - to tuckpoint and reseal the boulder wall and pillars,
Sexton John Snyder raised $15,000 in private donations, matched by
Carroll City Council funding

2005 - restoration of stonework on 1400 feet of wall, 89 pillars, and two
entryways completed by Bernholtz Masonry; wrought iron fence on top

of the wall repainted
2016 - maintenance building south of the cemetery constructed






2 b
.

CARROLL, I0OWA, TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 1935

L —

o

[PUSE.

R s

Cemetery Shelter House Nears Comipletion

-t
&

Lty

Rid e

X

IERA workmen under the leadership of Foreman Frank Walz are now putting the finishing touches on this
beautiful new stone structure on the west side of the city cemetery. The house was originally conceived by Sexton Will
Light and it is largely his efforts which brought the plan to areality. The city is also indebted to Engineer Harry Badley,
who designed the structure, and to Mason Lawrence Schwenk, whose artistry with stone and concrete has contributed
a great deal to the durability and beauty of the project.

When completed, the shelter house will contain two rooms. One of them will serve as a garage and tool room.
The other will be equipped with a fireplace and will be suitably furnished so as to be available for funeral services at
the cemetery in inclement weather.

The existence of IERA (fowa Emergency Relief Administration) made possible the erection of such a structure
at low cost to the community. The IERA furnished the labor and $286 worth of materials. The community (partly
through the 1. O. O. F. cemetery committee) furnished the foreman and the balance of the materials at a cost conserva-
tively estimated by Foreman Frank Walz at about $450.

Inasmuch as the need for such a shelter house will not be very great until later this year when cold weather sets
in, the erection of the partition between the two rooms and the building of the fireplace will probably not take place
until this fall when Mr. Schwenk will have more time available to devote to the task.

Daily Herald Newspicture

Attachment D






Civil War/

other War
monuments

rican

Ame

Memorial
wall/gates

Attachment E





north building:
restroom in south half;
storage in north half

middle building:
mower/heater
winter storage

Attachment F






ior

inter
Cemetery Shelter

House/ Chapel/

Museum






exterior:
stone
Cemetery
Shelter
House/
Chapel/
Museum







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

® %""
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager M} 3 @”‘“w

DATE: September 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

Sk o

© % N o

Library Board (meets 3 or 4% Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustmént (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3 Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) — August 17,2017
Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Historic Preservation Commission
City of Carroll
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 17, 2017

Venue: Cemetery Shelter House and City Hall, Mayor’s Office

Members of the City of Carroll Historic Preservation Commission met at the Carroll Cemetery Shelter House,
also known as the Cemetery Chapel at 10:00 am with John Snyder, cemetery caretaker to view the building with
the possibility of starting a preservation project of the building. Members present were: Barbara Hackfort,
Chairperson, Vicki Gach, Joni Rutten and Mary Baumhover. At 10:45 am the same members moved to the
Mayor’s Office in Carroll City Hall to convene the official meeting. Absent were: John DeBolt, and Carolyn

Siemann.

Before the meeting began, members set up a meeting with Jack Wardell, City Cemetery Director to again visit
the Cemetery Shelterhouse/Chapel on Tuesday, August 22, at 10:30 am and to ask City Manager, Mike Poegge-
Weaver to be present. The purpose of the meeting would be to discuss possible preservation of the building.

The agenda was approved by consensus. The minutes of the February 23, 2017 meeting were unanimously
approved as emailed on motion by Joni Rutten, seconded by Vicki Gach.

Agenda:

Approval of Minutes from February 23, 2017 Meeting

Initiate Plans for the 2018 HPC Project: City Cemetery Chapel
Report on Plaque Project

Formulate Plans to Market the Postcard Book

Related Business Accounts

Adjournment. Next Meeting: TBA

SN R WD

Discussion centered on plans for the 2018 HPC Project of preserving the City Cemetery building. It was
decided to name the project the Carroll Cemetery Museum for working draft purposes. The goal of the project
will be to preserve and repurpose an historical building in the Carroll Cemetery. The following actions were
listed.

Inside: replace windows, cap the pipes, empty and clean the building. On the outside, actions would include:
landscaping, getting rid of the propane tanks, adding a bench in the front dedicated to HPC, adding signage in a
free standing pole. The building would be used as a museum with a display of cemetery maps and memorabilia.

If a grant would be applied for, information about the connection of the building as a part of ITAEA, sub-part of
the WPA, including the fact that the stone is the same as that used by the WPA at Swan Lake, Graham Park. the

cemetery wall, and the cemetery war memorials.

The time frame for the project would follow a goal to have the building ready for public viewing by Memorial
Day of 2018. A suggestion was made to include several local groups such as the KC’s, Rotary, Lions Club,
Kiwanis, the City Council, and private donors to help finance the windows, landscaping, and cement bench.

A report on the Plaque Project shows that all of the plaques have now been erected on the downtown buildings
except for those to go on the Carroll Theatre and City Hall. Those plaques will be attached after the remodeling
to those buildings is completed.

Plans to market the Postcard Book which is due to be finished soon include:

Price of the book will be $15.00

A newspaper article will be requested

A presentation will be made to the City Council

Possible radio news items and Community Service spots.

Books to be sold at the Chamber of Commerce office, City Hall, the Apothecary and Options Ink, as
well as other outlets to be requested.

EJ‘I-IAU)[\)»—A






In Related Business Accounts, Barbara announced that the 2018 National Alliance of Historic Preservation
Commissions will incorporate the Preserve lowa Summit and is set for July 18-22, 2018 in Des Moines at a cost
of $220 per member. The Carroll City Historic Preservation Commission has received an 11 x 14 certificate of
merit as a City Historic Preservation Commission, which has been framed and delivered to City Hall.

Meeting was adjourned on motion by Vicki Gach, seconded by Joni Rutten. The next meeting will be held on
October 19, 2017 at 10 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Secretary,
Mary Baumhover

Note: These minutes have not been officially approved






COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 28, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Mike Kots. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R i e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k kK

It was moved Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the minutes of the August 14,
2017 council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion
carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the bills and claims in the

amount of $423,341.10. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the renewal of a Class “C”
Liquor License with Sunday Sales for Hunan Chinese Restaurant, Inc. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

At 5:17 p.m., Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the transfer of city property to the
State of lowa for the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements Project. Mayor Jensen
closed said hearing at 5:20 p.m.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1758, Offer to
Purchase, Groundwater Hazard Statement and Warranty Deed for Parcel No. 2 Deed Transfer to
the State of lowa for the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements Project. On roll call,
all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1759,
Temporary Easement for Parcel No. 2 Easement to the State of lowa for the U.S. 30 & Grant
Road Intersection Improvements Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots.

Motion carried.





It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1760, Offer to
Purchase, Groundwater Hazard Statement and Warranty Deed for Parcel No. 9 Deed Transfer to
the State of lowa for the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements Project. On roll call,
all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Boes, to approve Resolution No. 1761, Covering
Street Lighting Changes by removing six (6) street lights in the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
Project area. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

*ok ok k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Boes, to approve Resolution No. 1762, Covering
Street Lighting Changes by installing five (5) street lights in the Northridge Fourth Subdivision
Phase Three. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Dirkx, to accept the Certificate of Substantial
Completion for the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “B” East Basin. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Fleshner, to accept the bid for a used golf course
greens mower from Van Wall to purchase a 2013 John Deere 2500E mower with 765 hours at
the purchase price of $15,500.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion
carried.

* ok ok k kK K

Mayor Jensen convened an appeal hearing in the matter of an order declaring a dog
(owned by Christian Sterner) a vicious animal. Testimony and evidence in favor of the
determination was given by Officer Justin Ferrin, Jean Lambertz, and Joy Vonnahme. Testimony
and evidence was given by Christian Sterner and Shaina Hunsicker supporting the claim that the
dog was not vicious.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to affirm the Police Chief’s Order that
declares the dog named Princess owned by Christian Sterner a vicious animal. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

* ok kk kK k
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:22 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.





Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

v

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager Y\)\",C‘b'/
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %

DATE: September 6, 2017

SUBJECT: K9 contract and purchase

The Police Department has raised funds to cover the cost of purchasing a K9 and
equipment necessary to outfit a vehicle through fundraising efforts. We have also met
with and reviewed recommendations from outside agencies on many different providers
of K9 services in the State of Iowa and surrounding states. Through this review we have
decided that Canine Tactical in Chariton, IA best meets the needs of the department and
provides one of the best services to law enforcement not only in our state but nationwide.
Canine Tactical is currently training a dog which will be available in late fall and has
reserved this dog for our department. They have provided a contract for the purchase,
training, and warranty which has been reviewed by the City Attorney. Some minor
changes were requested and Canine Tactical has made those changes in the contract.
Additionally Canine Tactical recommends the purchase of additional gear such as an
electric collar device and medical bag for the dog. Due to the differences in training and
product offered for K9 programs, I request that the Council waive the City of Carroll
Purchasing Policy #501 in order to best purchase a K9 that meets our needs and best
serves the department. All funds used for this purchase have been fundraised and will
have no impact on the budget.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the contract between
Canine Tactical and the Carroll Police Department, waiving City of Carroll Purchasing
Policy #501, and approval of the purchase of one K9 from Canine Tactical along with the
additional items (Canine Gear: Electric Collar Device and Canine Medical: Kick Bag) for
a total amount of $14,514.00.





WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

THEREFORE:

THEREFORE:

ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO.

The City Council of Carroll, lowa meeting in regular session on
the 11" day of September, 2017 has adopted this Resolution, and;

The City Council agrees to the terms outlined in the contract with
the Carroll Police Department and Canine Tactical for the purchase
and training of one K9.

The City Council recognizes that this purchase is for a specific
item and that the waiver of the City of Carroll Purchasing Policy
#501 is necessary to ensure that the best purchase is made for a K9
in the amount of $13,600.00

Purchasing additional recommended equipment from Canine
Tactical for use with the K9 unit including electric collar device
and canine medical bag in the amount of $914.00 is necessary.

BE IT RESOVLED, that the City of Carroll, by this Resolution of
the City Council, waives the City of Carroll Purchasing Policy
#501, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Carroll, by this
Resolution of the City Council, approves the contract with Canine
Tactical and the purchase of a K9 and additional equipment for a
total amount of $14,514.00

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA,
this 11" day of September, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric Jensen, Mayor

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk






LAW ENFORCEMENT CANINE SALES AGREEMENT

8August2017

This Sales Agreement (hereafter “Agreement”) is entered into on , (date) by and

between Canine Tactical, LLC (*CTI") and Carrol Police Department [agency/department],

officer Justin Ferrin [designated handler] (“Handler”) (agency/department and Handler
collectively "Buyer”), (Buyer and CT collectively, the "Parties”).

WHEREAS Buyer wishes to purchase and CT wishes to sell the following canine:

v male female; nickname/identification; Eudoris®3 /839801013

dam: ) sire: ; DOB: 12January2017 ("K9").

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals and the mutual covenants, promises, and
releases contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to
be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Purchase Price. Upon the execution of this Agreement by all Parties, Buyer will deliver to CT
$_ 13,600.00 (the “Sale Price”) to be paid as follows:

a. Deposit. Buyer will deliver Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) to CT upon execution of this
Agreement (the “Deposit”). Buyer expressly ackngwledges ggsisagrecgfha Reposit will
be used for the care, feeding, boarding, socializatRgn, alfi ifftial traging@of
therefore NON-REFUNDABLE for any reason. Sh®&ilg#Bu
THERE WILL BE NO REFUND OF DEPOSIT

b. Balance. Buyer will deliver to CT the balance of $ upon delivery of
K9. Buyer will be responsible to pay any applicable sales tax.

The Parties agree that the total amount of the Sale Price becomes fixed upon execution of the
Agreement by all Parties. The amount of the Sale Price is mutually-acceptable and freely negotiated
by all Parties, and is intended to fairly represent the value of K9 and Seller’s services rendered and
costs incurred in K9's training and preparation. Buyer understands that all sales are final.

2. Delivery. CT will deliver K9 when, in CT’s sole discretion, K9 is ready to be placed. Depending
upon Buyer'’s intended use and service of K9, delivery will generally take place between twelve (12)
and twenty-four (24) months of age. Delivery of K9 will include a health check and a handler kit. In no
event will delivery occur before Buyer completes the initial placement training as set forth in below.

3. Training. In no event will delivery occur before Buyer completes initial placement training to
consist of a five- (5-) week course conducted with K9 and Handler under the direction of CT. Included
with the Sale Price, CT additionally provides eight (8) hours of training per month for twelve (12)
consecutive months after Delivery to begin the first month after completion of initial placement training
by Handler. An additional eight (8) hours of training per month for a total of sixteen (16) hours monthly
is highly recommended. Each additional eight- (8-) hour training session is offered at $150.00 per
session. Buyer agrees not to engage in training of K9 with anyone other than CT without the prior,
expressed, written consent of CT, which will not be unreasonably withheld in the event Buyer seeks to
utilize the services of a suitable, qualified trainer as determined in CT’s sole discretion.

4. Warranty.
a. Health Guarantee. CT guarantees the genetic integrity of K9 from hip or elbow dysplasia

and all matters set forth in the health check for one (1) year from delivery of K9 with the
following limitations. The warranty will be voided if Buyer:

INITIALS
-






i Spays or neuters K9 within the warranty period; or
ii.  Transfers K9 without the prior expressed written consent of CT.

Presuming Buyer meets the above condition, any K9 shown to be genetically defective based on
records from a certified veterinarian of Buyer as confirmed by a veterinarian of CT's choosing will be
replaced at no charge to Buyer. CT will provide a replacement canine according to availability at CT’s
earliest opportunity. Buyer expressly acknowledges and agrees that in order to enforce this warranty
Buyer must tender K9 back to CT.

b. Performance Guarantee. CT provides performance guarantee for one (1) year from the end
of the initial placement training. A Handler is required to complete sixteen (16) hours of
training monthly in order to keep department certification current. Provided Handler
continues to complete monthly ongoing training of two eight- (8-) hour training sessions with
CT to be billed at $150.00 per session, CT provides an ongoing performance guarantee.
Barring unforseen health issues or injuries, this performance guarantee, will remain in effect
for five (5) years (the estimated service duration for K9).

If Buyer returns K9 for any other reason, including but not limited to failed job performance, Buyer is
eligible to receive a refund based on the presumption of five (5) working years of K9 service in the
maximum amount as follows:

(Sale Price - Deposit)x[(5 years - duration of placement from Delivery to return)/5 years]

5. Breeding. Buyer agrees it will not breed K9 except with the prior express written consent of CT,
which will not be unreasonable withheld.

6. Forfeiture. Buyer will forfeit K9 back to CT upon demand upon the occurrence of:

Unauthorized breeding of K9;

Mistreatment or abuse of K9 as determined in CT’s sole discretion; or
Misrepresentation of the use by Buyer or services to be provided by KS.

Moral turpitude of Buyer or Handler as determined in CT’s sole discretion;

Unsafe or unstable living or working environment as determined in CT'’s sole discretion;

®op oo

Buyer agrees to pay any and all costs incurred by CT associated with recovery of K9 upon forfeiture
under this provision. In the event of unauthorized breeding, any and all resultant canines will be the
sole property of CT. In addition to other remedies as may be available under applicable law, the
parties acknowledge that specific performance or injunctive relief shall be available and proper in the
event that CT invokes this forfeiture provision. CT will not be required to post a bond. Initial

7. Media. Handler hereby consents and authorizes CT to take photographs or motion pictures of
Handler and K9, or to produce video, audio, digital content, or other types of media that may capture
Handler's name, voice, or image (“Materials”). Handler authorizes CT to copyright the Materials, and to
use, reuse, copy, publish, display, exhibit, reproduce, license to third party, and distribute the Materials
in any educational or promotional materials or other forms of media, which may include, but are not
limited to social media, blog posts, articles, magazines, brochures, websites, or publications, electronic
or otherwise, without notifying me. Handler agrees Handler is participating on a voluntary basis and
will not receive any payment from CT for signing this release or as a result of any publication of
Materials. Handler agrees that CT may identify Handler by name. Initial
Handler agrees that CT may identify K9 by name. Initial
***|f Handler does not wish to be identified by hame, cross out applicable sentence, and initial.***

8. Community. The Parties acknowledge that the community breeding or utilizing law enforcement
canine services is small and closely connected by virtue of common interest and notwithstanding
geographical diversity and lack of proximity.

INITIALS






9. Nondisclosure of Confidential Information. The Parties acknowledge that CT has developed
proprietary training and breeding methods. In fulfilling this Agreement, CT may provide Buyer with
information relevant or necessary thereto, or that may assist in the course and scope of this Agreement
(the “Information”). Buyer agrees: (i) to receive Information in confidence; (ii) to treat Information as
embodying confidential, proprietary, copyrighted, or trade secreted information; (iii) not to disclose
Information to any third party or recipients who are not specifically bound by a confidential agreement
barring further disclosure, unless said Information was previously known to or in the, possession of
Buyer from a source independent of CT. Buyer agrees to use their best efforts to prevent any
prohibited use or disclosure of Information by any other person.

10. Waiver of Liability. In consideration of the receipt of K9 and any and all training or services
associated therewith, including but not limited to specialized training for use in patrol and other law
enforcement applications, which necessarily involves high risk duty, activities, and performance
demands, Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Buyer and K9 will be participating in activities that may
involve risk of serious injury, permanent disability, property damage, or death. These risks may result
not only from Buyer’s or K9's own actions, inactions, or negligence, but also from the action, inactions,
or negligence of CT or others. There may be other risks not known to Buyer, or not reasonably
foreseeable. Buyer assumes all of the foregoing risks and accepts personal responsibly for any and all
damages following any such injury, permanent disability, property damage, or death to Buyer, K8, or
third parties. Buyer releases, waives, discharges, and covenants not to sue CT, its affiliates, officers,
directors, employees, independent contractors, agents, heirs, administrators, or executors from
demands, losses, or damages resulting from injury, permanent disability, property damage, or death to
Buyer, K9, or third parties caused or alleged to be caused to Buyer, K9, or third parties in whole or in
part by the negligence of any person or otherwise, for Buyer and, if any, Buyer's spouse, heirs,
successors, and assigns. Buyer agrees that Buyer is solely responsible for any and all medical or
veterinary costs incurred as a result of the aforementioned activities.

11. Indemnity. Buyer will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CT, its affiliates, officers, directors,
employees, independent contractors, agents, or assigns for any act performed or omission made in
good faith under this Agreement and from any claim, loss, expense, liability, action, or damage
resulting from or relating to any act or omission of Buyer or K9, including without limitation reasonable
fees and expenses of attorneys engaged by them in defense of such act or omission or initiated to
enforce the indemnification provisions herein together with other reasonable costs and expenses of
litigation and appeal. Buyer shall indemnify CT to the fullest extent permitted by applicable state laws
as currently enacted or as enacted in the future.

12. Assumption of Risk/Acceptance of Responsibility. BUYER EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES
AND AGREES THAT: (1) BUYER UNDERSTANDS THAT K9 IS A LIVING, BREATHING, THINKING
CREATURE CAPABLE OF MAKING ITS OWN DECISIONS; (2) BUYER UNDERSTANDS THE
NATURE OF THE K9 SOLD IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE INTENSITY OF THE TRAINING REQUIRED
BY BUYER AND K9 AND THE CONSEQUENCES AND GRAVITY THEREOF; (3) BUYER BEARS
ANY AND ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR K9 DURING AND AFTER TRAINING AND SERVICES
PROVIDED FOR IN THIS AGREEMENT; (4) AND BUYER BEARS ANY AND ALL RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANY AND ALL SERVICES PROVIDED TO BUYER BY COURT. Initial

13. Duration. Buyer expressly acknowledges and agrees that Sections 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12
to this Agreement will survive indefinitely. Initial

14. Notice. Any notice permitted or required hereunder will be in writing and deemed given on the
date of receipt as evidenced by the return receipt or delivery confirmation. No party may refuse to
accept any such correspondence. Notice to CT shall be sent to Heather M. Hendrix, THE HENDRIX LAW
OFFICE, PLLC, 70 S. Val Vista Drive, Suite A3-418, Gilbert, AZ 85296, with a copy via email to:
mylawyer@hendrixiaw.com. Notice to Buyer shall be sent to:

INITIALS






with a copy via email to: @

15. Counsel. Each of the Parties hereby acknowledges the receipt of legal counsel regarding this Agreement
prior to its execution.

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, which when taken
together shall constitute one Agreement.

17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the final, complete, entire, and integrated agreement of the
Parties and supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, promises, representations,
negotiations, statements, or understandings.

18. Modification. No modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and
executed by the Parties.

19. Succession. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their
respective heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assignees, except that Buyer may not assign,
delegate, or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior expressed written

consent of CT.

20. Strict Construction. This Agreement is intended to express the mutual interests of the Parties, and
irrespective of the identity of the party or counsel or representative who prepared this document, no rule of strict
construction shall be applied against any party. Therefore, any ambiguity contained herein shall not be construed
against any party.

21. Waiver. The failure, delay, or omission on the part of CT to exercise any right, remedy, power, or privilege
under this Agreement shall not operate as a waiver thereof nor be construed as a waiver of such right, remedy,
power, or privilege with respect to any other occurrence.

22. Governing law, jurisdiction, and venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of lowa. The Parties consent to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of lowa and
venue therein in any action or proceeding which may be brought in connection with this Agreement.

23. Disputes. In the event any dispute arises relating in any way to this Agreement, and legal action is
instituted to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement including but not limited to disputes relating to an
alleged breach or interpretation of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recoup its reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs.

24, Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement pursuant to any applicable
law or court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions
hereof, but this Agreement shall be construed as if not containing the provision held invalid or unenforceable in the
jurisdiction in which so held.

25. Further Assurances. Afier executing this Agreement, the Parties shall do all such further acts and shall
execute, acknowledge, and deliver all such instruments, documents, and assurances as may be necessary to
perfect or evidence consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

BY SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT BELOW | CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ THE FOREGOING
AGREEMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY, THAT | FULLY UNDERSTAND ALL THE WORDS, LANGUAGE,
TERMS, AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN, AND THAT | AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ALL
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN. IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties hereto
have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated below.

CANINg TACINGAL,
}o:, %\ 1September2017

JFshua Morton, Managgr Date Buyer Date

-4-






INITIALS






8/9/2017

Canine Tactical

41402 State Highway 14
Chariton, IA 50049 US

(641) 203-4141
joshuamorton@caninetactical.com
www.caninetactical.com

BILLTO

Carrol Police Department
112 E. 5th St.

Carroll, TA 51401

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
08/08/2017 ' $14,514.00

ACTIVITY
Canine:Canine
Eudoris®

Handler Kit
Handler Kit

Services
5 Wk (Multi - Purpose) LE Handler Course

Canine Gear:Electric Collar Device
Not Included in Quote (Optional)

Canine Medical:Kick Bag
Not Included in Quote (Optional)

Intuit QuickBooks

SHIP TO

Carrol Police Department
112 E. 5th St.

Carroll, IA 51401

QUANTITY ’ RATE :
1 7,500.00
1 956.75
i 5,143.25
I 450.00
i 464.00
BALANCE DUE

ENCLOSED

AMOUNT

7,500.00
956.75
5,143.25

Subtotal: 13,600.00

450.00

464.00

$14,514.00

https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/?cta=viewinvoicenow&locale=en_US#view/1db90964-564f-457e-9¢ch6-04adf3409157

7







,,

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager E\Af’}’? w
DATE: September 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) to leasing building(s) for the Library/City
Hall project ‘

Staff has held discussions with OPN Architects specifically about engaging them in the next
phase of design work for the Library/City Hall project. Part of the discussion with OPN has
focused on the phasing of the Library portion of the project as it will impact the scope of the
contract with OPN. While it is possible to operate the Library at the Farner Government
Building during renovations, multiple phases with multiple moves would be needed creating
some uncertainty with the project.

The original plan called for renovating the Commercial Savings Bank site mid 2018 through
mid 2019 with the City Administrative offices moving to the renovated CSB building in the
summer of 2019. The Library renovations would start once the City Administrative offices
have moved and run through mid 2020. The Library renovations would require 3 to 4
construction phases and multiple moves within the Farner Government Building to complete.

This uncertainty could be avoided if space could be leased by the City while the renovations
are underway. The RFP seeks space in the community that could house the City
Administrative offices and the Library while renovations are underway. If space could be
found, the plan would be to complete work for both the City Administrative offices and the
Library between mid 2018 and mid 2019 with final completion in early fall 2019, Since OPN
included inflationary cost increases for the Library renovations the idea would be that the
savings from moving the project up could be used to pay for leased space(s) in the
community. This change would avoid some of the uncertainty of a multi phased project and
possibly save in professional fees with OPN.

By sending out this RFP, the City is not committing to leasing space but rather obtaining more
information on what is possible as upcoming decisions are considered by the Council.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council approve the attached REP for leasing
building(s) for the Library/City Hall project.






0
"

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
BUILDING LEASE

Notice is hereby given that the City of Carroll, will accept written proposals until Monday,
October 2, 2017 at 1:00 pm. Proposals are to be sent or delivered to the Carroll City
Manager, 112 E 5™ St, Carroll, IA 51401. The City of Carroll is searching for the

following:

1. Lease of a commercial rental facility(ies) for a temporary City Hall office and/or
Library space

Copies of the proposal package can be obtained from the Carroll City Manager and from
the Library website http://www.cityofcarroll.com/library-city-hall-project

Contact:

Mike Pogge-Weaver

Carroll City Manager

112 E 5% St

Carroll, TIA 51401

712-775-7505
mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll.com






1. INTRODUCTION

The City of Carroll is seeking temporary space for the Carroll City Hall and Carroll
Public Library while the current Farner Government Building is being renovated
for the Carroll Public Library and the existing Commercial Savings Bank facility is
being renovated for the Carroll City Hall. The purpose of this Request for
Proposal (RFP) is to acquire the needed temporary replacement facility(ies) for
these purposes.

2. INVITATION

Your firm is invited to submit a proposal package to provide the City of Carroll
with commercial rental space. The City of Carroll will consider a single site for
both the City Hall and Library and separate sites for the two uses. Proposals for
separate sites will be considered individually and the City may select separate sites
from two different firms. For separate sites, firms that can lease one but not both of
the needed sites are encouraged to submit those single sites for consideration. While
cost will be a factor in the final selection, the City reserves the right to select a
proposal that best meets the operational needs of the City. The rental facilities
sought are as follows:

Single Site for both City Hall and Library
Commercial rental facility with a minimum of 13,000 square feet of space with a
parking area of at least 45 cars — green space near the facility is desirable,
Restroom must be provided. Larger sites will be considered.

Separate Sites
City Hall - Commercial rental office facility with a minimum of 6 offices,
preferably at least 8, with a minimum of 2,200 square feet but preferably up to
5,000 square feet. The site should have a minimum of 18 parking spaces near the
site. Restroom must be provided. Larger sites will be considered.
Library - Commercial rental facility with a minimum of 8,000 square feet of space
with parking area of at least 35 cars — green space near the facility is desirable.
Restroom must be provided. Larger sites will be considered.






3.

b)

PROPOSAL FORMAT AND SUBMITTAL

Written proposal packages should be based upon the desired location, the proposal
submission requirements of the RFP, and the general instruction to Proposers. The
proposal should be submitted by Monday, October 2, 2017,2017 at 1:00 pm:

Respond to: Carroll City Manager

112 E 5t St
Carroll, 1A 51401

Proposers are requested to submit the proposal typewritten on plain, white bond
paper, 8 V2 x 11 in dimension, in booklet form.

IMPORTANT DATES
Issuance of RFP Notice —Tuesday, September 12th, 2017

RFP Clarification Request Deadline — Tuesday, September 19th, 2017 at 1:00 pm to
mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll.com

RFP Submission Deadline — Monday, October 2,2017 at 1:00 pm

SIGNATURE AUTHORITY OF OFFEROR

The person signing the proposal must be;

A current corporate officer, partnership member or individual specially authorized
to submit a proposal as reflected in the appropriate records on file with the
Secretary of State; or

An Individual authorized to bind the vendor as reflected by an accompanymg
corporate resolution, certificate or affidavit.

By signing the proposal, the Proposer certifies compliance with the above.






6. SUBMISSION AND OPENING OF PROPOSALS

PROPOSALS - All proposals shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope marked with the
name of the proposal being submitted, and shall either be mailed or hand delivered

to:

Carroll City Manager
112 E 5% St
Carroll, IA 51401

The “REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL” are due Monday, October 2, 2017 at 1:00 pm.
The timely delivery of the proposal rests solely with the bidder, and late arriving
proposals will not be considered. The proposals will be opened and read that week.
The recommended proposal will be submitted to the Carroll City Council for
approval at their next meeting. The Carroll City Council reserves the right to reject

any or all proposals.
7. WRITTEN EXPLANATIONS

Any written explanation desired by a Proposer regarding the meaning or
interpretation of the RFP must be requested in writing and received by Carroll City
Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver, no later than Tuesday, September 19th, 2017 at 1:00
pm to mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll.com. There will be no oral explanations or

instruction given.

Any written information given to a prospective Proposer concerning the RFP will be
furnished to all prospective Proposers as an addendum of the RFP. No technical
assistance or aid will be given by the City of Carroll in the preparation of your

proposal.

All inquiries should be emailed to mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll.com.

8. CONFIDENTIALIY OF PROPOSAL INFORMATION

FEach proposal and supporting document must be submitted under the cover of
sealed envelope to provide confidentiality of the proposal information prior to the
proposal opening. All proposals and supporting proposal documents become public
information at the bid opening and are available for inspection by the general
public.






9.

10.

11.

12.

ACCURACY OF PROPOSAL

The name of the company submitting a proposal is made part of the public record.
Therefore, it is necessary that any and all information presented is accurate and/or
will be that by which the respondent will complete the contract. All proposals
submitted must be an original work product of the Proposer.

ADDENDA

All changes in connection with this proposal will be issued in the form of a written
addendum. Therefore, all intended Proposers should notify the City of Carroll, by
email, of their desire to receive notice of any changes. Addenda shall only be sent to
those prospective Proposers who send requests for information regarding any
addendum and/or changes to: mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll.com.

LATE PROPOSALS AND WITHDRAWALS

Proposals received after the deadline in this proposal document shall not be opened
or considered. The Proposer will be notified by mail and given the opportunity to
pick up proposals. If proposals are not picked up within a reasonable amount of
time, specified in the notice, they will be destroyed.

Proposals may be withdrawn prior to the proposal opening. All such transactions
must be submitted in writing and received prior to the proposal opening.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No employee, officer, agent or member of the governing body of the City of Carroll
or the Carroll Public Library shall participate in the selection, award or
administration of a contract if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be
involved. Such a conflict could arise when:

The employee, officer, agent, member of the City of Carroll or the Carroll Public
Library, any member of his/hers immediate family, his or her partner, or an
organization which employs him or her or is about to employ him or her, has a
financial or other interest in a firm selected for the award.






SPECIAL CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 1 SITE VISIT

The City of Carroll reserves the right to schedule site visits to any or all proposed sites.

ARTICLE 2: MAPPING & PHOTOGRAPHS

All proposals shall indicate on a map the location of the proposed site, and also include
color photographs of the exterior, interior, and parking area described in the RFP.

ARTICLE 3: RFP PREPARATION COST

The Proposer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the development and
submittal of the RFP.

ARTICLE 4: RFP PROPOSED PRICING

All Proposals shall be valid for the period required by the City of Carroll to perform the
evaluation and recommend an award, but not to exceed a term of more than one hundred

and twenty (120) days from the date the RFP’s are accepted.

ARTICLE §: AWARD

The apparent low proposed price shall not be the sole award criteria. The City of Carroll
shall make the award to the Proposer whose evaluated RFP is in the best interest of citizens
it is trying to serve. The City of Carroll reserves the right to reject all proposals.

ARTICLE 6: EVALUATION

All RFP’s shall be evaluated and scored using the criteria set forth below:

1) Site suitability 25 %
2) Site location : 15 %
3) Lease Price 15 %
4) Site size 15 %
5) Site visibility & access 10 %
6) Site Parking 10 %

7) Site Availability 10 %






CITY OF CARROLL - CITY HALL AND CARROLL PUBLIC LIBRARY
LEASE SITES SPECIFICATIONS

Site shall refer to both the land and building, including parking facilities and furnishings.

A.

=

=@

a

K.

Site(s) must be with the City of Carroll or within 0.5 miles from the Carroll City
Limits.

Site(s) should be located in a highly visible and easily accessible area.

Downtown Commercial Area is highly desirable.

Site(s) must be available for lease for a minimum of two (2) years. The initial term
shall be for a period of eighteen (18) months and subject to automatic month to
month renewal at the end of the initial term unless the City of Carroll provides

written notice of intent to terminate the agreement at least thirty days prior to the
end of the term of the lease.

Site must be available for lease and occupancy by July 1, 2018.

Site must meet any and all existing codes.

Site must meet ADA requirements

Site must be suitable for public use as a City Hall and/or Library facility.

Building structure for the library space must be able to support a full load of books
placed on standard library shelving throughout the facility. Typically, this requires
a floor load of at least 150 lbs. per sq. ft.

Site must have adequate lighting.

Site must have adequate air conditioning and heat.

Site must have electrical and telephone capacity suitable for City Hall and/or
Library computer and telecommunications equipment.






M. Building size requirements.

a. Single site for both City Hall and Library must be a minimum of 13,000.
Larger spaces will be considered.

b. Separate Sites
i. City Hall - Commercial rental office facility with a minimum of 6
offices, preferably at least 8, with a minimum of 2,200 square feet but
preferably up to 5,000 square feet. Larger spaces will be considered.
ii. Library - Commercial rental facility with 2 minimum of 8,000 square
feet of space. Larger spaces will be considered.

N. Parking requirements

a. Single site for both City Hall and Library must have a minimum of parking
for 45 cars.

b. Separate Sites
i. City Hall - Must have a minimum of 18 parking spaces near the
building,.
ii. Library - Must have a minimum of 35 parking spaces near the
building.

O. Proposal shall list all property owners and the Management Company (if any).
P. Proposal shall include plat and plans.

Q. Proposal shall include an all-inclusive monthly rental price, inclusive of common
area maintenance (CAM) for the initial eighteen (18) month term and the following
month to month renewal term of up to six (6) months.

R. Proposals need to specify if the following utilities/services are including in the lease
cost. These utilities/services include: 1) electric, 2) gas, 3) water, 4) sewer, and 5)
trash. If they are not included, proposal are asked to include information on the
expected cost for each utility/service.






